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" SBNBI» MAJ MNCH C3Effects JA

" From: R8¢ - NERREMA) MNC-l C3Effects JA
‘ gem: Monday, June 14, 2004 9;19 AM
o:
. Subject: RE: Request for Assistance

- A

Thanks for the assistance with the statements. I unfortunately have
a follow up becuase we did not draft the questions with encugh
specificity (as you noted) The tonwing soldiers: JPFCYMEMS, BPC

Re SAT Sl PYC Gigilt, a1l said cme
© somstimes removed detainees from I'.ho }wld ng facility for brh! per
of time (5 minutes to one hour} far guestioning. What we need to know
! the s:

is: sas the questicning dons at ation, such as the
iace tion tent, or did they t tainees back to their

. If you could ask this follow up, and let
®e know what they said via e-mail, that would be suffscient.

¥e alsc need to get sworn statements for LTC SN, CPT

R¢ nmERNAN, 1L and SPEEENES. We can scan and send you the
statemants, that we did based on a swwary of a recording of the
interviews BG Forwica conducted; you can print them, bave oach perscn
read his, sach person can make changes, such as deleting porticas ox
adding information (hamdwritten is ckay) and than they can swear and
sign; you can send electzronic versions to us and mail the original back
to us. Will this process wark?
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‘ MAJ MNCA C3Effects JA

From: B W y.smoil.mil

. Sent: , June 17, 2004 3:33 AM
To: B SIBENMA) MNC-! C3Efects JA
Subject: E-mak responses for folow-up question

g

Here are the results of the follow-on questions you asked for.

BL Prc @ 'They were taken to the larger detentios cell in the back®

3o SPC amm"They were always taken te the large detencion cell®

¥ sBEC "I always saw them taken to the large detention cell®

%6 sPC *Most of the the time, I saw them take them to the
interpraters tent, but sometimes to the large detention cell®

B ::s.““ is not available as he has been sent to Kuwal:r for port
JL $°C WD is not available as he is on EML.
$6 I added SEC g becauss he did answer question seven in tha positive.

L 2 L.}
I am getting the othar statements together and I think by Saturday we
will be able to post them to the server. 1'll let you know when I am
finished and ready to do this. .

v/r
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